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EM

From:
Sent:
To:

Cec:
Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Mei Kwan (LKKAuta)

Thursday, 29 August 2019 3:23 PM

Audrey Woo (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims & 1A/Buses); Asher Sng (LKKAuULD]
‘claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com’; Admin A; C5 A Team _

RE: LOD to China Taiping - BUS/10/17/1023/AW - Accident involving SJB7594C and
SG5763L on 14/10/2017, along JUNCTION OF SERANGOON RD AND KINTA RD *** LKK
REF: CC3/CT117020173/Sea3q2-1

IV-SG5763Lpdf; img-828162639-0001 pdf; Search Fees - 01 10 2017 to 31102017
(BUSES) 22.pdf; SJB7594C.PDF

Follow up
Completed

SMRT Ref : BUS/10/17/1023/AW

China Taiping Ref : SIB7594C

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of the vehicle registration number 5G5763L. Your client's negligent
driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses,

Cost of Repair

5 630.00

Loss of Use (5350 x 1 Day)
Double Decker Bus

5 350.00

LTA Search Fee

$5.00

Total

$ 985.00

We enclose the following documents,

« Hepair Invoice

« GIA Reports (Liability is undeniable in this case, given China Taiping's insured driver self admission to be
turning out from minor road while Bus was travelling straight on major road, In his own GIA report)

s |TASearch

= Survey Report and Bus Photos to be furnished by LKK.

We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. Payment by
cheque shall be crossed and made payable to SMRT BUSES LTD.

ey Woa | DID : 6556 3521 | FAX:64819221 | Email: audrey@smrt.com.sg | Claims
Department | & Ang Mo Kio Street 62 Singapore 569140

SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE
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£) LI AVE 1, #0125 PAYA LINI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPOR

Our Rel: CCYCTINT020173/Swal

23 JANUARY 2018

AL AUTOCAR PTE LTD

210, TURF CLUB ROAD

LOT B-01, THE GRANDSTAND
SINGAPORE 287995

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJB 7594C AND SG S763L ON 14.10.2017

We refer to the sbove accident where we arc acting
(Singopore) Pte Lid to resolve the claim against you and/or

the Auto Insurance policy wken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us, We will
therefore proceed 1o negolinte for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negoliations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,
|

s

-

Siti Janfar

Case Handler

DID: 6256 3561

FAX: 67414108

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

ce.  China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid
iMotar Claims Dept)

£ 408903 TEL 1 (065) 62363581 FAN s iinseT414108

for China Taiping Insurance
your nuthorized driver under



AUTHORIZATIONTO ACT

I. SMIRT BUSES LTD (the third party claimant”) of 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK
E4 SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SG ST63L (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT
AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my claim
for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SG_STAIL. that was
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 14/10/2017 {date] along JUNCTION 0OF
SERANGOON RD _AND KINTA RD (location) involving vehicle no/s SIB T594C (“the
accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle iy above mentioned clain in a ianner that they deem hi
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further 1o settlement of my elaim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD.

1 further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalfl is un a without
prejudice and without admission of liahility basis insofar as the driver/fowner/insurers of the other

vehiclels is concemed,

Dated this 1A (day) of SCPIEMET (month) 2019 (year)

Signed by “the third party clnimanmt™ Signed by “the workshop™

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



MOTOR_CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Polley Mo : DMHCSN172151700 Claim Mo : SHM1TDOE0ZTCOZ
Claimant : SMRET BUSES LID
Amount : 25980.00

DOLLARS MINE HUNDRED AND SIXTY ONLY.
i/We agres to accept the above mentioned amount to be paid to me/us £n full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by mefus through an accldent ifpvelving

Claimant Vehicle NHe. 3 5G 37&3L

Insured Vehicle Mo. : 5J8 75%4C
Date of Loss 1 14/10/2017
Flace of Accident ¢ JUMCTION OF SERANGOON RD AMD EINTA RD

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment made to mefus of the aforementicned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S5INGAPORE] PTE. LID., I/We agree absclutely to
discharge CHIMA TAIFING I[NSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. andfor

Insured Name : AL AUTOCAR PTE LID
Driver MName ¢ ABDULLA KADER

frem all claims, present or future in reapect of all loas, injury or damage
sustainad by mefus arising out of the said accident.

1 acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE] PTE. LID.

(1] General Damages 55
{2) Cost of Ropair/Gweess 55 &30.00
{3} Loss of Uase/Rental/Earning 8% 325.00
{4) GIA/Pellee Reporta/
Investigation Hesults/Search Fees 55 5.00
{5) Medical Reportsa/Expenses 5%
{6) Burvey Fees/Towing Fee/Disbursemant &85
{7} Cost including Disbursemant 5%
TOTRL v & & % % & % & & & 5l wiee s BB 960.00
Claimant MName : SMAT BUSES LTD WRIC Wo : 19B202292ZD
Rr
o
2 19.64. 20\
Jignature : e Date q.04. 1

o



LA SMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

SMRT Autcmotive Seacvices Fte Litd

251 Horth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tal: 65 63311000 Pax: &5 63340247

Tax Invoice

?-.'E'-':EWE'Q

Customer Code: 3000066 . p GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

2 o CRN : 1990042802
SMRT BUSES LTD 3 2 = Invoice No. : IV130800249

L 2VAUG 20w Date : 19.08,2019
Block Unit < Cla g, Vehicle Ne. : SG5763L
STREET 62 c%t}gnnnmﬂ;”. & Your Ref Mo, : BUS/10/17/1023
6 ANG MO KIO e N Our Ref No. : 24092713
SINGAPORE 569140 VE et Torms : 30 Days
Dascription Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost % Amount
Labour
TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION 1.00 $ 530.00 0.00 5 0,00 $ 530.00
Others
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO 1.00 § 100.00 0.00 § 0.00 § 100.00
PUTTY AND RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR
ITEMS
GRAND TOTAL 5 630.00

Remark :

Hake/Modsl : MAN ASS5
ARccident Date : 14.10.2017

H.85. Fayment by chegue should ba crossed and
=ada payahls to '"SMAT Autcmotive Sacvices Pte Led,
Ho recaipt will be issusd unless cegquested.

(~J

Authorised Signature
for SMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 1/1

E. & 0.8
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_Enquire Transaction History

ransaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 19 Oct 2017/ 14:31:49

Transaction

Asset Type: Vehicle PRSI $5.35

Asset |D: SJB7594C

Transaction 18.32 Insurance Enquiry i

Type: (GIRO Payment) Channel: External Agency
Business

User ID: Bwlm AE'E:L‘*HTL'.T_H Transaction  20171019143149357065
Reference No.:

SearchDate/ 4 4 5ct 2017 09:34:00

Time:

Insurance

- s CHINATAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time.

 Enquire Related Logs  Back to List
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V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— = 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408833

=t | i)
TEL 6256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Afflliated to Federation Internationaie Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref : CC3/CTIH7020173/Swalq2
songorenised peorcormes o mos=s ||[IIHHIK
Code: CTI
1. | Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJB 7594C Veh. Inspected 56 5763L
Policy No. DMHCSN172151700 Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. SNM17D06027C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 201002017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAN AGS c.c 10518
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WMAABSZZIGT003231 Colour GREEN
Odometer 8BB30 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |275/70 R225 FIRENZA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |275/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/70R22.5 FIRENZA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/70R22.5 FIRENZA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/10/2017 Inspection Date 20/10/2017
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. . Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL B256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. No 198807 198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R Page No.-1 ol 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SG 57T63L
. . ] By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition |, Estimate By
Sy et Workshop (8)| __ ($)
LABOUR
TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION . 76500 530.00
PROVIDE LABOUR AND MATERIAL TO PUTTY AND 262 00 100.00
RESPRAY ABOVE REPAIR ITEMS
1,057.00 §30.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,057.00 £30.00
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | I 630.00]
Report Ref No. CC3/CTI17020173/Swa3q2
¥ [
YEANG WAI KEEN HO LEONG CHUAN
Autemotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benelil of the Clisnd nimed an the front page of this Repori.




